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1580 
RADIO 

120 EAST PLATTE AVENUE ME 4-1503 P. 0. BOX 2422 COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 

JACK WALLACE 
Manager 

April 11, 1961 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R. D. 2, Box 298 
Walnutport, 
Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

This is to verify your reception of Radio KPIK, 1580 
kilocycles on Wednesday, April 5, 1961 from 6:121 to 
6:22 P.M., Mountain Standard Time. The Official 
Station Log and your report are in complete agreement 
as to the times you heard the broadcast and what you 
heard. 

We are quite pleased that you were able to log KPIK 
in Pennsylvania and that your reception was relatively 
clear. And we are happy that KPIK is able to give 
you this new log addition. 

We hope you are able to receive KPIK again. Thank 
you for your detailed and interesting letter. 

JW: co 

Cordially yours, 

Kdk 
ack Wallace ("") 

General Manager 


